SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY
REGULAR BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
March 17, 2022 ~ 6:00 PM
SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY —via Zoom
4200 Sunnyslope Rd., Phelan, CA 92371

The Sheep Creek Water Company Regular Board of Directors Meeting will be held via Zoom
Meeting for Shareholder participation. Shareholders may access the meeting remotely with the
following options.

Remote Participation Information:

Zoom:
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/3906593621?pwd=MFIGQUtSRXNIVEtXdHE4MXNKUWR0dz09

Meeting ID: 390 659 3621
Passcode: 5tDqwX

One tap mobile
+16699006833,,3906593621#,,,,%438071# US (San Jose)
Dial-In

(669) 900-6833

Meeting ID: 390 659 3621

Passcode: 438071

AGENDA

1) Open Meeting- 6:00 PM
a. Flag Salute
b. Invocation

2) Consent Motions
a. Minutes:
i. Regular Board of Directors Meeting- April 7, 2022
b. Bills:
i. April 7, 2022 through April 21, 2022
c. Managers’ Report: Included in Board Packet

3) Open Forum/Public Comment- Under this item any member of the Board or Public
may address the Board on any item relating to the company not listed on this agenda.
However, the Board is prohibited under AB 240 from taking any action on an item not
appearing on the agenda. Board president will call on each participant and at that time
you have three (3) minutes to speak.

4) Old Business
a. System Update


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/3906593621?pwd=MFlGQUtSRXNIVEtXdHE4MXNKUWR0dz09

b. PPHCSD Consolidation Update
5) New Business
a. 2022 Annual Shareholders Meeting
6) Next Scheduled Meeting
a. May 5, 2022 via Zoom
b. May 14, 2022 Annual Shareholder Meeting- Pinon Mesa Middle School
c. May 19, 2022 Via Zoom

7) Closed Session

8) Adjournment



SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY
Regular Board of Directors Meeting
April 7, 2022 ~ 6:00pm
Sheep Creek Water Company ~ Board Room via Zoom
4200 Sunnyslope Road, Phelan, CA 92371

The Regular Board of Directors Meeting of April 7, 2022, was called to order at 6:02 pm
by Andy Zody. Joseph Tapia led in the Pledge of Allegiance and David Nilsen led in the
Invocation. Mr. Zody reminded all present that the meeting was being recorded for accurate
minutes.

Directors Present: President Andy Zody, Secretary/Treasurer Kellie Williams, Director Luanne
Uhl and Director David Nilsen were all present at tonight's meeting,.

Staff Present: Staff present was General Manager Joseph Tapia, and Manager's Assistant,
Therese Rodriguez.

Consent Motions
Minutes: Regular Board of Directors Meeting ~ March 17, 2022
Bills: March 17, 2022 through April 7, 2022
Manager's Report: April 7, 2022

Luanne Uhl moved to accept the Consent Motions as presented. Kellie Williams
seconded the motion. Motion carried.

Open Forum/Public Comment: Under this item, any member of the Board or Public may
address the Board on any item relating to the company, not listed on this Agenda. However, the
Board is prohibited under AB 240 from taking any action on an item not appearing on the
Agenda. The Board President will call on each participant and at that time, you will have three
(3) minutes to speak.

David Nilsen suggested putting the CEQA process on the next agenda, for the property
on Johnson and Yucca Terrace. If the consolidation does not go through, we don't want to slow
the CEQA process down. He also asked Joe to check with Dotson & Associates for bidding
drilling wells. We need to be prepared to drill in case the consolidation does not happen.

Kellie Williams would like to encourage everyone to come to the meetings in person,
because sometimes zoom may not be working correctly.

Old Business:

a.) System Update:

March Production 40.382 Acre Feet. March Usage 35,606 Acre Feet. All well levels are
down, Wells 2A is down 2.31 feet, and all other wells are down 9.24 feet.
Well 8 is running an average of 8-16 hours a day. Pumping capacity is 1979 gallons per minute.
Current usage is averaging 424,000 gallons per day.

Work Orders for March were done as the office requests. Well soundings are weekly.
There were four meter upgrades. No mainline leaks but Account 136 had a service line leak.

b.) PPHCSD Consolidation Update: Monthly update meeting with PPHCSD and
SWRCB DFA, Sacramento State — Office of Water Programs. The Work plan has been
executed, engineering design moving forward. We are entitled to get State Funding for our



water rights. The CSD does not have any water rights. They need these rights. Sheep Creek has
put in a request to have an extension of the ordinance at this time.

c) Source Capacity Project: Contact Layne Christensen and move forward.
Find out if Sheep Creek can have an extension. The Board would like to have in writing if the
State will grant us an extension in drilling wells for additional water production.

New Business:

a.) 2022 Annual Shareholders Meeting:
Annual Meeting Agenda ~ David Nilsen moved to accept the Annual Meeting Agenda for 2022
as presented with minor corrections. Kellie Williams seconded the motion. Motion carried.

b.) Source Capacity Project
Search for Additional Funding Opportunities

Next Scheduled Meetings
a.) April 21, 2022 via Zoom
b.) May 5, 2022 Work Shop / No Meeting
c.) May 14, 2022 Annual Shareholder Meeting at Pinon Mesa Middle School

Adjournment: David Nilsen moved to adjourn the meeting. Kellie Williams seconded the
motion. The Regular Board of Directors Meeting of April 7, 2022 was adjourned at 7:42 pm.

Respectfully Submitted,

Kellie Williams ~ Secretary/Treasurer
Sheep Creek Water Company
Board of Directors



Sheep Creek Water Company
4200 Sunnyslope Rd.
P.O. Box 291820

Phelan, CA 92329-1820

Office (760) 868-3755/Fax (760) 868-2174
Email sheepcreek@verizon.net / www.sheepcreekwater.com
Regular Board of Directors Meeting — Managers Report

April 21, 2022

PRODUCTION

>

March Production- 40.382 AF; 2022 Year to Date Production- 113.53

» March Usage- 35.606 AF; 2022 Year to Date Consumption- 93.288
Well soundings, 2022:
» Static Water Levels compared March 2021 to March 2022:
Well 2A static level is down 2.31 feet — Water Level 271.69’
Well 3A static level is down 9.24 feet — Water Level 275.2°
Well 4A static level is down 9.24 feet - Water Level 287.54°
Well § static level is down 9.24 feet — Water Level 279.09’
Well 8 static level is down 9.24 feet — Water Level 319.88’
Well 11 static level had no change — Water Level 947’
Tunnel the Tunnel flow is currently averaging 140 gpm up 7 gpm from last year
» Well 8 running an average of 11 hours a day.
> Well 3A running an average of 12 hours a day.
» Well 11 running as needed.
» Total pumping capacity as of March 31, 2022 is 1,979 gpm.
» Current usage is averaging 424,000 gallons per day.
»> Allotment Tier 1 — First share on account remain 750 CF/Share and Remaining

»
>

shares 150 CF/Share. $0.50 per hef
Allotment Tier 2 — 150 CF/Share all shares after Tier 1 $3.46 per hcf
Tier 3 Overage- No Allotment $6.32 per hef

Work Completed or in Progress- March 2022

VVVVVY

A\

Work orders as office requests

Well soundings- weekly

4 meter upgrades

0 Mainline leaks / 1- service line leaks

PRV Station 18 & 35 vaults to be replaced- vaults ordered

SWRCB Order NO. 05-13-21D-004 received July 2, 2021 (Drought Reporting)
o Monthly Water Level & Production Reporting-

PPHCSD Consolidation-

o Monthly update meeting PPHCSD, SWRCB DFA, Sacramento State- Office of
Water Programs- Work plan has been executed, engineering design moving
forward.

o Updated water rights analysis and legal opinion sent to SWRCB DFA for review
and comment.

o Engineering for consolidation grant funding- In Progress

=  PPHCSD & SCWC system model integration completed, 7 inter
connections recommended to increase pressures and fire flows
» Consolidation agreements in legal review



Sheep Creek Water Company
4200 Sunnyslope Rd.
P.O. Box 291820
Phelan, CA 92329-1820

Office (760) 868-3755/Fax (760) 868-2174
Email sheepcreek@yerizon.net / www.sheepcreekwater.com

NOTICE OF ANNUAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, that the Annual Meeting of the Shareholders of Sheep Creek Water
Company, a California corporation, will be held at Pinon Mesa Middle School, located at 9298 Sheep Creek
Road, Phelan, California, on May 14, 2022 at 10:00 a.m., local time, for the following purpose:

COVID-19 Precaution: precautions will be taken to provide a safe meeting for the Sharcholders. Mask will be
available if needed. Hand washing and sanitizing are recommended. Hand sanitizer will be available,
L Open Meeting
a.) Flag Salute & Invocation
b.) Introductions
1) Board Members
2) Past Board Members
3) Sheep Creek Water Company Staff
4) Proxy Committee

II. Financial Update
a.) Approval of 2019, 2020 & 2021 Financial Statement

I11. Old Business
a.) Approval of Annual Meeting Minutes of 2019 & 2021

b.) System Update
¢.) SWRCB Compliance Order Update
d.) Source Capacity Project Update

v. New Business

a.) Consolidation of Sheep Creek Water Company with Phelan Pinon Hills Community Service District
1) Sale of Water Rights at fair market appraised value of $13,030,000
2) SCWC customer rates to be the same as PPHCSD customers
3) Current SCWC customers will not pay connection fees
4) SCWOC staff will be integrated with PPHCSD

b.) Source Capacity Project Loan Repayment- Contingent on Consolidation
1) Water meter fee, tierl, and tier 2 rates will remain the same. Tier 3 will increase by $2.00

V. Open Forum/Public Comment- Under this item any member of the Board or Public may
address the Board on any item relating to the company not listed on this agenda. However, the
Board is prohibited under AB 240 from taking any action on an item not appearing on the agenda.
Board president will call on each participant and at that time you have three (3) minutes to speak.
VL Procedures for Voting

VIIL Election of Directors

VIII.  Adjournment

OVER —



SHEEPCREEK WATER COMPANY

MONTH OF : March 2022
Desert Community Bank

BEGINNING DEPOSITS: WITH ENDING

CASH IN BANK : BALANCE : DRAWS: BALANCE :

OPERATING & HOLDING-DCB 3 90,721.66 109,456.04 120,777.11 79,400.59
RESTRICTED ACCOUNTS :

SAVINGS ACCOUNT 3 42,508.84 6,000.00 0.00 48,508.84

CAPITOL IMPROVEMENT $ 234,578.82 3,429.15 0.00 238,007.97

ASSESSMENT- $ 106,310.78 10,245.15 9,015.27 107,540.66

SYSTEM UPGRADE $ 61,280.14 3,752.58 6,712.03 58,320.69

WELL- Maintenance/MWA Fees $ 263,841.37 5,952.59 16,519.48 253,274.48
RESTRICTED TOTALS $ 708,519.95 29,379.47 32,246.78 705,652.64
GRAND TOTALS $ 799,241.61 138,835.51 153,023.89 785,053.23

CASH RECEIPTS TO OPERATING ACCOUNT :

WATER SALES :
ASSESSMENTS $ 0.00
WATER SERVICE $  79,608.63
CAPITOL IMPROVEMENT ACCT $ 4,463.27
WELL ACCOUNT $ 7,614.10
ASSESSMENT ACCOUNT $ 8,950.51
SYSTEM UPGRADE ACCOUNT $ 3,750.00
CONSTRUCTION METERS $ 0.00
STOCK TRANSFERS $ 180.00
RECONNECT FEES $ 240.00
LOST CERTIFICATE FEES $ 45.00
RETURN CHECKS $ 0.00
PENALTY $ 0.00
OTHER $ 1,398.98
TOTAL RECEIPTS: $ ~ 106,250.49
METER INSTALLATIONS 0 $ 0.00 $0.00
Capital Improvement Operating

* BELOW INDICATES ACTIVITY BETWEEN RESTRICTED & OPERATING ACCOUNTS

TRANSFERS FROM RESTRICTED ACCOUNT TO OPERATING $ 0.00
TRANSFERS FROM OPERATING TO RESTRICTED ACCOUNT $ 24,777.88
TRANSFERS FROM RESTRICTED TO RESTRICTED ACCOUNT $ 0.00

msexcel/Acct Totals



SIElS [eueuldTIOXISN

€5°08LvbES  |2TLLL 62'185'v2e$ |62°€6 VIOL

000% 000 00°0% 000 0 23a
0¢ 000% 000 0s 000% 000 0 AON
0¢ 00°0% 000 0s 000% 000 0 100
0¢ 0003 000 0% 000% 000 0 d3s
0! 000% 000 0% 0008 000 0 onvy
0! 000% 000 03 000% 000 0 anr
0 00°0% 000 10% 0008 000 0 INOr
03 000% 000 03 000% 000 0 AV
03 0003 000 0% 000% 000 0 ¥dv
LI£°€$ 021259718 |Ov'ED 69623 696026018 [19GE 8611 HYW
195728 6S5'€56°16$ 16'SE {181'v$ 1izziv'eets |2s6e 96L1
£08'Z$ ¥2'S52'901$ 16'LE 68€'c$ 6E'657'G6S 9182 4611

Jv/ padnpoid 4v paonpoid 1004 3yOV pasn d4v pasn
sjuawsingsiq | 1994 a1y ¥3d 301xd 1994 9.9&

SYIISNVYUL INNOIIV

d
> 3
00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0% 00°0% 000% 00'0% 00°0$ onvy
00'0% 00°0% 0003 00°0% 000% 00°0% 00'0% 0008 000% 0003 anr
00°0% 0009 000$ 00°0% 00°0% 00'0$ 000% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% aNnr
00°0% 0004 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% AVIN
00°0% 000% 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% gdv
00'066'G$ 000s2'¢$  [166/6'c8  [|/Teov'y$  |0066S5'2$  |0L'650'GS |00'0bZ$ {00'SH$ 0008L% 00°0% 000% 00°068°'G9% 8611 UV
00°086'G$ 0005L'€$ |v29.228 [LLGLy'ES [p6CESLS |S9/60'V9 000ZL$ |00S.$ 00'252% L068Ev1$  |¥6°900'6$ 00°082'59$ 9Ll 934
00686'G$ 00052'€$ [2/61€28 [85'6/v'€$  [82°908'L$ [SC'9S6'€$  |2G2Ses  [00°0% 00'06% £9°099'7L$ [r29£9'8$ 00'G£8'59$ 611 NVl
ey ased 6§ ¢ Jal) ¢ioll [cgzs.ll] sLlIL Y g1l | zg Lo |eeyaseg
JuswAeday apeJban nsodsg [uswaaAoidwi| wunoddy [adueusjuieN|  sas4 aleoyIua) siajsuel] aoou| JWODNI SIBPW | Uluow
ueo || |IoM| waisAs  [uswssassy | |enden 1M IBM uonoauuod| 1s07 -994 I0I1S sbelang ATHINOW anpY (Zzoz



SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY

MONTHLY METER BILLING
MONTH OF: MARCH 2022
DATE BILLED: 4/3/2022
ACTIVE
ALLOTMENT: 750/150 METERS: 1198
TOTAL WATER SOLD: 15,511 x 748 11,602,228
ASSESSMENT PAYMENTS: 0.00
MONTHLY USAGE: 11,583.97
OVERAGES: 18,805.21
TOTAL BASE RATE 71,880.00
STOCK TRANSFERS: 180.00
CONNECTION FEES: 240.00
LOST CERTIFICATE FEES: 45.00
OTHER FEES: 2,975.51
RETURN CHECKS: 0.00
CONSTRUCTION METERS: 0.00
Well Maint
TOTAL: 105,709.69 MWA Fees
Tier 3 - Cap Improv
MONTHLY DEPOSITS: (24,777.88) Tier 3 - Assessment
System Upgrade
Well 11 - $5.00 Base
TOTAL 80,931.81 Mar-22

Gallons

5,059.10
2,555.00
4,463.27
2,975.51
3,750.00
5,975.00

24,777.88



53150daQ iRy 4311 A|YIUON/|IxD

1Uno2y apeuddn walsAs

JUNOJJY UusWISSassy

1UN022Yy Jusawanoudw| jexde)

JuUNodJY |I9M
98'vS8'LY S EV6L9VT S EVTIVYT N
00°0v6° 2L 00°0S2'L1 167116 96°/G€'LL L2619 LOELL'EL 16°11G', Ke¥AZAS 18'228'8T St'1£9'0b V101
. 3 . $ < $ S $ - - - 23a
N 3$ = $ i $ 2 $ = = = AON
= 3 - $ S $ - $ = 5 < 100
3 3 5 $ a $ = $ = - i d3S
G $ = $ = $ 2 $ = - 3 ony
. $ & $ = $ = $ ) 7 2 anr
N 3 5 $ S $ - $ N 5 5 aNnr
- $ . $ = $ - $ - . o AVWN
i $ - $ - $ = $ - - 5 qdv
006/6'G $]0006.€ $j156/6C $}L2€o%'y $]00895'C $/0L680'G $ 16'6/6°C 000G.°L 8€'G8.°0L 68°0L5'GL HVYIN
00086'¢ $|00062¢€ ${v29/2Z S|LLSIp'E $|v62e8’L ${S9607 $ v1'9.2'C br'eSe’|L 92'9¢E'6 y¥'858'CL g34
00686'c s |o006Le $[zi61ez $l8seib'e  $|82908°L $]62966'c $ 2/61E2 8l'/€2'L [XANVA:] 21’8922t NVl
JUBISSISSY wvm‘_UQD JUBWISSISSY ucme>oLaE_ $994 YMIN adueudjuiey wmmhm>0 Ll IIPM &me | 411 mmmmD lelo] YJuon
00GS L1 IIPM wayshs 00'L$-c42il | 05T Lg-c481) |9l -€RCIBIL| lOMIBIOL abesn ¢ sa1) | 8besn Z 1oL 2202

susodaqg Ajyiuop




DAILY PRODUCTION FOR MARCH 2022 GALLONS

Date [WELL # 2A|WELL # A]WELL # 4A[ WELL #5 | WELL #8 |WELL # 11{GPM| TUNNEL | TOTAL [ CU.FT. | AF.
1 16000 20000 15000 18000 140| 201600| 270600( 36176.47( 0.8303
2 352000 26600| 140] 201600{ 580200 77566.84| 1.7803
3 128000 140 201600} 329600| 44064.17| 1.0114
4 347000 140| 201600| 548600| 73342.25] 1.6833
5 161000 140| 201600| 362600| 48475.94| 1.1126
6 0 140 201600f 201600; 26951.87| 0.6186
7 383000 140| 201600| 584600| 78155.08{ 1.7938
8 81000 140 201600 282600| 37780.75| 0.8671
9 359000 140| 201600{ 560600| 74946.52( 1.7202
10 92000 305000 140| 201600 598600( 80026.74| 1.8368
11 39000 140 201600| 240600| 32165.78| 0.7383
12 367000 140 201600 568600( 76016.04| 1.7447
13 319000 140{ 201600 520600| 69598.93| 1.5974
14 163000 140| 201600 364600( 48743.32| 1.1187
15 409000 1401 201600 610600| 81631.02| 1.8736
16 329000 140 201600( 530600| 70935.83| 1.6281
17 0 140 201600 201600| 26951.87| 0.6186
18 433000 140 201600| 634600( 84839.57( 1.9472
19 340000 140 201600 541600| 72406.42| 1.6619
20 224000 140 201600 425600 56898.4)1.3059
21 242000 140 201600| 443600( 59304.81| 1.3612
22 411000 140| 201600 612600 81898.4|1.8797
23 114000 140; 201600| 315600| 42192.51| 0.9684
24 358000 140 201600 559600| 74812.83|1.7171
25 173000 160000 20400| 140 201600| 555000( 74197.86 1.703
26 154000 130000 140| 201600| 485600| 64919.79 1.49
27 171000 163000 140 201600{ 535600| 71604.28| 1.6434
28 171000 126000 140 201600 498600| 66657.75| 1.5299
29 104000 98000 140 201600] 403600| 53957.22| 1.2384
30 0 140 201600 201600| 26951.87| 0.6186
31 192000 180000 140| 201600} 573600| 76684.49( 1.76
TtI's 16000 985000 92000 15000| 6739000 47000 6249600| 14143600| 1890856 43.399
AF. AF. AF. AF. AF. AF. Av. mgd mgd cu.ft/day afd
0.0490948 3.0223995 0.2822952 0.0460264 20.678122 0.144216 140 0.2016 0.456245 60995.34 1.4
AF.
19.17643

MSEXCEL/DAILYPROD22

GPM
188
403
229
381
252
140
406
196
389
416
167
395
362
253
424
368
140
441
376
296
308
425
219
389
385
337
372
346
280
140
398



RECAP OF 2022 PRODUCTION MINUS USAGE = WASTE

MONTH YEAR PRODUCTION [HYDRANT| USAGE | WASTE | Water Loss | Water
ACRE FEET METERS AF. AF. (Gallons) Loss %
TOTAL | TUNNEL
JAN 2022 38.01 15.46 0.00 28.16 9.85| 3,209,463 25.91%
FEB 2022 35.19 17.36 0.00 29.52 5.67 1,848,179 16.11%
MAR 2022 43.40 19.23 0.00 35.60 7.80| 2,542,020 17.97%
APR 2022 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
MAY 2022 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
JUNE 2022 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
JULY 2022 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
AUG 2022 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
SEPT 2022 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
OCT 2022 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
NOV 2022 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
DEC 2022 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
TOTALS 116.60 52.05 0.00 93.28 23.32| 7,599,662 20.00%
Average 1.94 633,305
RECAP OF 2021 PRODUCTION MINUS USAGE = WASTE
MONTH YEAR PRODUCTION |HYDRANT| USAGE | WASTE | Water Loss | Water
ACRE FEET METERS AF. AF. (Gallons) Loss %
TOTAL | TUNNEL
JAN 2021 37.91 18.11 0.00 28.68 9.23| 3,008,057 24.35%
FEB 2021 33.21 16.45 0.00 29.61 3.60 1,172,588| 10.84%
MAR 2021 39.36 18.22 0.04 32.14 7.18| 2,339,636 18.24%
APR 2021 51.04 17.82 0.00 44.23 6.82 2,221,334 13.35%
MAY 2021 61.20 18.59 0.00 48.35 12.85| 4,186,837| 20.99%
JUNE 2021 67.10 18.04 0.00 62.07 5.02 1,637,322 7.49%
JULY 2021 71.95 18.77 0.07 62.84 9.04| 2,947,114 12.57%
AUG 2021 68.58 18.77 0.00 57.55 11.03| 3,595,329 16.09%
SEPT 2021 62.49 18.29 0.01 58.45 4.03 1,313,051 6.45%
OCT 2021 51.50 17.07 0.50 40.41 10.59| 3,450,955 20.56%
NOV 2021 43.80 18.56 0.03 39.21 457 1,488,059 10.43%
DEC 2021 38.65 19.21 0.00 32.74 5.90 1,923,462 15.27%
TOTALS 626.78 217.88 0.65 536.28 89.86| 29,283,745| 14.34%
Average 7.49 2,440,312

MSEXCEL/Production - Waste




€102

€102

€102

€102

€102

€10z

€10C

Yum uononpay

Uim uoRonpay

i UoRINPEY

i uononpay

yim uononpay

Yim uononpey

Y uononpay

1202 sA

99G€9/ 9%
508 256°9¢ 885 Y 86G6°0. 671'v8 8¥8'86 L8Z'E0L  |evZ'/8 2288 2eL0L 80¥ 9r LLL°GE rAZAIR S 4V usuo)
86t 0.2 9ee SIS G€9 Lzl ¥S. 299 al9 €€S 6€€ 682 (o] Wd9 u;suoD
L0S'0SE  [960'Q1L £21'61 262'0¢€ G69'9¢ 850'th 686'vY Lzz'se £€2'9¢ 118'0¢ S1LZ'02 z85'G1L S96'/1L JOH usuoD
€102
LW6'EL8  [6LLEY FAX DAY ANy 08188 ££8°08 95Z'90L  |/£6'06 1S0°L8 $85°0. fteiol o 4 81ep 160" LY "4V U;su0D
¥0S 61€ 65€ €95 599 065 91L 989 26$ 2€es gle 6v¢ 00¢ Wd9 u,sucD
28S'vSE  |vr0'slL 6¥2'02 Z65'€€ LLp'8E Lie'se S8Z'9r z19'6¢ 90€£'sE v2'08 588'glL zi18'glL 668°LL 40H Usu0D
vi02

18277119 |99Z'L¥ 8Ly LY /81°8S 96592 5102/ 52069 €22°0L 0Ev’19 €20'89 1669V 890°9¢ 0109 EREETS)
ozy L0 zie *Ta4 816 928 $0S €€5 k2147 €16 £ve 162 €92 Wd9 u;suo)
LE2'G6Z  |SL6'ZLL 2rv0'sl ove'se G9g'ee 0/€'LE 290'0¢ 208'0¢ 65292 L£9'62 ziv'oe LLL'GL 989'G1L 4OH usuoD
%S~ %L1 %8" %81~ %6- %2 %EE- %02- %l2 % 5102
v.26.9 [180°0¢ P09 vy 685°SY 19509 168°18 L8 v.2'16 10029 FAYAZ vL08Y 9G€'6¢€ 986'0€ ELEEES)
K44 0zz 9ee £ee yAs) 7 166 965 vEL 68t ¥6€ 0S€ 8Le 9zz Wd9 u;suo)
268'66Z  |€0L'El 62’61 658'61 18€'92 169'GE ¥65'GE €.€'2p 881'62 26222 §16'02 vyl 86v'cl 4OH usuod
%91~ %61~ %0 %G¢E- %8 %l L- % L2- %L1 %12- %92" %€ %01 %S2- 9L0z
18€'85S  [982°GE €Ly 0zv 05 68805 58569 S¥6'6G 961°6S £vi'SS €69'/¥ 990°GE 651'€T LES'GZ 'JY usuo)
Sve 192 Sve 89¢ v8e 805 8ey oy sov 65¢ 952 181 981 WdO u,su0)
LeZ'evre  |88G'GL zi6'6l £€96°12 s9L'22 LLE'0E zL'oz 982'6z 1SL've 85202 SiZ'S1L 88001 1zL'LlL 4DH usuoD
%82 %E- %€ %62- %0v- %0€- %Zh- %EE- %vE- %EE- %¥2Z- %GE- %8¢~ 1102
€69'1€S  |9ZL0¢ Lv9'.€ ZL0EY LYELS 9v9'09 £86°19 2LL98 269705 96.°LY /5162 861°€E YA "3V UsU0D
62¢ 02z ¥82 1453 /8¢ {3474 414 8zy 0.€ Gle €1z 89¢ 152 WdO u.suo)
S09'1ez  |ezi'el 66£'0L 29.'8L ¥9€'22 L11'92 00022 0€2'v2 280'22 90Z'8lL 102'CL 19r'vlL 09g'slL 4OHUsu0D
%0€- %81~ %91~ %6E- %6E- %6E- %0~ %GE- %0p- %L %LE- %~ %S1- 8102
09689y |902'62 926'1E GZE'SY €020 60%'9S 8€8°GS S69° Y 989°6€ 909°'/€ 10/°€2 102'Se 25982 EREETS)
062 212 (R4 LEE 6.¢ Zly 80P LE€ 062 ¥82 €Ll ¥02 602 WdO u,suod
6.2'v0z __ |ov6'zZl £06'€l ¥¥l'6l 898'LZ 2L5've £2e'v2 6976 88z’ 189l £2€'0L 086'01 18¥'zL 4OH u,su0)

%02- %82~ %9¢- %0%- %Ev- %91~ %61~ %EG- %lt- %67 %0€- %LE- 6102
966'c6y  |€€LEE €0v'€e 18961 88G°GS 809°'6S ¥68°LS €€8'2S ova'St 05862 20€°9¢ 29092 S6.°/2 ERTETS)
90¢ zve 2se £9¢ 6Lt 90t 42 86¢ see (744 z61 1e €02 WdD u;suo)
S8L'GLZ  |esr'vi 0SS'vL Lo'Le v1Z'¥e £2T've 6L2'se ¥10'€2 0/6'61 £00'€} 51°LL €GE'LL 80L'2L 40H u,su0)

%01~ %52 %0~ %tbE- %= %t %0p- %9p- %85- %Eb- %LZ %EE- 0202

9S86€ 201 |8¥€09°2C) [1228€9Z1L |/¥082Z81 |80v/6'6LL [1960G°96L [/66LL V6L [8SELZ LSL [96/0€'8€L [8896¥ 001 [6G€88526 [612069°68 | ddAdD SAY
6.298S  |vvlee S0Z'6€ vy oY 8v'8S 16S°2G 8€8'29 ¥2029 pSe8y VXA 4 9eL'2e 10962 08982 4’V u,suod
zee 6€C 962 S62 (44 ozy 65P 89y €6¢ vee gee 6¢C 602 WdO usuoD
£09'e€z  |€92'v) 8021 $09'21 ogv'se 690'62 2LE12 0v0'l2 £€90°'L2 G961 866'Cl 1682l €6v'2ZL 4OH usu0d

%L %ZL- %EP- %L E- %2y %6¢- %62 %EY- %LE- % LE- %l - %0€- 1202

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 28vELLL  |€G660E°C6 |CverL0'88 | ddAdD 9AY
882'€6 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 909'G€ 81662 $91'82 "4V usuoD
65 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 65¢ 6€C 902 Wd9 u;su0)
9£9'0p 0LS'SL 858'CL 89221 4OH usuod

%001~ %001~ %001~ %001~ %001~ %001~ %001~ %001~ %001~ %81~ %CE- %1€ 2202

IVLOL 030 AON 1200 d3s ony anre NOC AV ddv HYIN da34 NVl
%001~ |%001- ]%00L- %001~ %001~ ]%00L- [%001- 1%001- [%001- [%LL %0 [%z-

HV3IA-0L NOILLJWNSNOD

19€€

uoneindod




€10Z 0) peseduwod UoRINPeY
1202 ©) PeJsdwos UoRINPoY

9sT'LE £Leey L 4:14 %] 1S1°eS £69°69 20929 8£0°S9 250°65 900°09 £6£°6¢ £99°Cy [4A N34 4V V101
222'€29'1 S2ETUL'L 0vS'eEZ’T 200912 169°9€0°E ors L2L2 069'€€8'2 198'2L6'Z LEY'VI9T 9ceoLL'L 118'858'L £01'608'L 40 V10L
29'v29 9E'VIZ'LT |9LP'E9S'E0Z [002°LYL'ZL [686'v00'vL [18'90L°9)L [9EL'€ZE’LL [000'tri'ZZ [000°'ZOv'0Z [000'96L°LZ |000'SvZ'6l [186°GSS'6L |061'8€8'ZL [606'€06°CL |880'ZES'EL 9 VLOL
S6°91 9£9°8¢L 000°6Z5°S 0 0 0 0 000'525'S 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 QSOHdd
80°0 zog'e 00L'vZ 004 v2 0 o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 LL#1IOM
9¢°181 Ti8°106'L [000'90L°6S  [oo0'eZrE 000°9¥E'y 000'VLL'S 000'650°9 000°205°S 000'622°9 000°/8%°9 000°996'€ 00021E'S 000'LES'E 000'LLS'Y 000°'146'€ 8# oM
167181 ZLS'68L'8  [000°8SZ'L9  [000'sESE 000°LLS'Y 000'265'S 000'9LL’S 000'6LL°S 000°8¥Y°9 000'vZY'8 000'91Z'9 000'815'S 000'621'E 000'LE0'Y 000°655°€ S#leMm
vt 625'86S 000°LLY'Y 0 0002} 0 0 000'6 000'€L 000'v2 000'9LE'Z 000°'85Y'L 000'552 000'251 000'€2+ Vb # 1I0M
zZL9 S¥8'99Z 000°966°L 0 0 0 0 000'9 000°0L 000599 000°LbL'L 000251 000°t} 0 [} VE #lIeM
60°02 vEL'GL8 000°9t5°9 0 000'S 000'821 000'866 000'251°L 000'ZPL'2 000'781 000°24 000°289'L 000’862 0 0 V2 #1I0M
1£'861 8I¥'0V9'8  [922'0£9'v9  |000'6SL'S 686'020'S LB'2UT'S 9EL'051'S 000'S6€'S 000'0SY'S 000'29£'S 000'€85'S 186'82'S 061'29'S 606'v02'S 880'6/8'S leuuny
4v 140D STIvO 8102
916'2¢ 090°2¢ 19%°€S £68'SS 669°€9 6¥s 09 189°6S [8:1:28% 4 v09'LY A: T A £LL°0E 1S1ve 4Y V101
6EL'VEY'L 629'v19't LL5'62E'2 68Y'CEY'Z 0S€'$24'Z v0L'889'2 £00'92¥'Z vy vee’L Y928t 182'82Y'L SLL0PE'L S0Z'88Y't 40 v10L
20°eYs 1£9'619'¢Z  [296'vr9'9LL  [09t'2z2'0L [008°'220'ZL [ovl'vZy'll |00S'Z0Z'8L [0Z9'6Ss'0Z [0zo'tcl'ét [00S'9vi'SL [8st'OlL‘vL  |009'8SS'tl [06S'€89°0L [000'6Z0°0F |PLL'LELLL S WIOL
000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 QSOHdd
£5°6¢ 9L'zzL't 00818821 |0 008'vY 001°95% 005°18V'C 00£'6EL'C 00€°L8Z'2 00£'S8€E'C 008'886 009'c99 00522 002'292 009'052 LL # IeM
91'29 SSL'80L'T  |000°2S2'0C  |000'¥EL'L 000'S¥b'e 000'569'L 000226y 000'598'2 00085 000'0LE 000'9L 000°Z4 000'9 000219 000'2ZL'E 8 #1BM
810Gt Z8L'SYS'9  (000'cy6'S8y  [000'Ell'e 000'201'Z 000'9¥E'9 000'550'S 000'905'9 000'900'9 000'0PL'Y 000'2£9'€ 000'188'€ 0008222 000582'2 000'826'Z S# oM
89'L 292'cL 000°8¥S 000'SL 00001 000'22 000'25 000'SL 000'SE 000'22 000'2 000'L1 000'Z€1 000'LLZ 000'9 Vb # IBM
12z 1££'96 009'02Z 0 0 0 0 000'2S 000'v€2 000'8€ 009'L 000'LL 000'PYL 000'822 000°2 VE # 1I9M
¥6'L6 S19'500'¢  |000'296'6Z  {000°0:8 000'920'L 000'182°€ 00005+ 000°€98'C 000'829°'S 000'66%'S 000'€V6'E 000'218'€ 000'¥82'Z 000'LY 000'0L VZ # 1B
£E'P6L 026'99%'8  |Z95'2¢£'€9  |ogeses's 000°00V'S 0v9've9’s 000°2€5'S 0Z6'ELL'S 02L'06Y'S 008'0PL'S 8S0°L1S'S 000'€9}'S 060'210'S 008'¥8E'Y v11'808'y jeuuny
v 14N STV 6102
yeLve 986°6¢ S66°vS 62209 96°59 L £61°€9 S08°LS LLL'SE cor'ee PLLEE 0Lz’ee 4V V10l
L06°ZLS'L £61°Z0L'L 911’962 £91'029'C vE0'vI8'T 88E'G5L'E 682'€5LT £PS8LS'Z 0r0'0S'L vee'ssr'L 6Y'LLyL LIS'6PY'L 30 V10L
88'¥8G 8S0'E8Y'SZ  |9£2'€19'06L [00S'9LE'LL [009°)LE0'EL [pV6'ZZ6°'LL [0VL'8Z9'6L [9L1'l6v'IZ [00£°209'cZ [009'v6S°0Z [00'8€8°81L |00L'vyp'LL |pZe's8g'0lL [008°900°LL [Zel'zre'ot 9 IVLOL
000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 QSOHdd
viglL 18Z'06L 00£°LL6'S 002'0L 002'LL 0 00S'viZ 008'50L 00£'906'2 009'60L°L 00£'Z8V 00L'v6L 009'88 008°£2L 0 LL#IIOM
£0°2ZE 88G°G6E'L  {000'6EY'OL  |000'OLY 000'22 000'02 000'vLL 000'62 000'%15'2 000'550'2 000'€2 000'55 00062 000°08 000'VE 8 #19M
f:{ %748 LLO‘PSY'S  [000'96L'0V  [000°06E'T 000'220'€ 000'045°'S 000'¥SL'9 000'12 000'290°¢ 0000149 000'625'€ 000°LVE 000°07F 000°LLEY 000'6LL'S S#IIBM
0192 69€°c9L‘L  |000‘2OL'8 000'0€ 000'61 000'12 000'€52 000'08Y'2 000'2€L 000'62 000'71L 000'vY 00012 000’82 000'L€ Vb # 19
S0 oL G00°Z0L'9  {000°SYP9'Sy  |00008Y'Z 000°2LL'Y 000°L0¥'9 000'528'9 000’52 000'SL 000'520'S 000°201°6 000'08t'S 000'€98'Y 000'5¢2'} 0 VE # 1I0M
VLve 991L°ZIS‘L  {000°LEE‘LL  [000'LE 000'€2 000'vL 000 vSZ 000'282'L 000'6LY'E 000'vL 000°ZL 000°LL 00022 00029 000'LL} YZ#IOM
10°802 6£9°G90'6  (926°0L8°L9 [o08'viE'S 00¥°'204'G PV6'968'S OvZ ¥SL'S 96'756'S 000'¥56°S 000°259°S 000'19'G 009'€LE'S vZz'8ey's 000'/80°S 26L'18Y'S teuun)
v 13NJ STWD 0202
w98t 808°EY 69P°LS 98¥°29 06589 1S6°LL 860°29 10Z°19 £VO°LS SGE°6¢ SoTee [ 228 4V V101
=UONINPaY (8101 ¥28'c89'L 069'806'L 18Y'2vTT £LY'22LT 22r'886'C v98'VEL'E 9EY'€26'C £15'999'C 826'€2¢'Z S69'VLLL ovL'ovh’L TLLL69'L 40.1O0L
92°929 v6.1'20€'22 |962'Z9Z'v0Z [000'56S°ZL |000°22Z'vL |008'€Z2'9L |00L'v9E‘0Z |0Ov'ESE'ZZ |0Bl'8tt'sZ [00€°298'LZ |BYS'SPE'6l [086'v€9'9L [0Z6'GZ8'ZL [099°128'0L [808'vSE'ZL O vioL
00°0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 QSOHdd
22°9¢ 8v0°‘8.5°'L  (008‘c08°LL |0 0 008'ZL 001'€06 00r'82€'2 001'286'% 00€'LLS'E 006'12 006'S 008’y 00121 oor'LL LL#1BM
£6°9L1 98.'v60°S  [000°60L°8E  [000'89E'E 000'956'S 000'ELL'S 000'1Z 000’8} 000'7C 00061 000'8€L 000219 000'028'9 000'SYE'S 000'SLE'9 8#10M
0L'S6 Z59°69L‘'y  |000°68L°LE  [000'zL 000y 000'698 000'552'9 000°86%9 000'€64°S 000'vS8'S 000'2LL°S 000'6Z 000'5L 000'92 00091 S#leM
09°0 £02'92 000°961 0 0 000'ZL 000'SL 000’71 000°ZL 000'6} 000'8€ 000'6Z 000'2L 000'€2 000'Z1 Vb # IDM
r'se 8vO‘sPS’'L  [000°ZyS'LL  [ooo'6CET 000'v8L'Y 000'6Z2'Y 000'€Z 000°61 000'6L 000'02 000'2€ 00092 000'SL 000'v2 000°ZL VE # IIeM
£0pZL wrL'pov's  [000'€Zy'Or  [oo0'0Z 000'SY 000'086 000'881°L 000'8S€'2 000'€6¥'9 000'v95'9 000'9.22'2 000'LEY'Y 000'2L 000'62 000'22 VZ#IIeM
98'L1LZ LL6'L6Y'6  |96¥'666'0L  [000'192'9 000809 000°€55'S 000'656'S 000'8LL'9 089'SLL'9 000'088'S 879'250'9 080'908'S 0Z1'L86'S 095'29¢€'S 80F'L06'S touuny
v 14ND STIVD
1202
0000 000°0 0000 000°0 0000 0000 000°0 0000 000°0 191°EY L61°SE 966°LE 4V IvLiOoL
=uonoNpPay |ejoL 0 0 0 0 0 0 4] 0 [ 6v2'088'L SIZ'EESL EVL'ESY'L 40 V101
LE'9LL 192'290'G 968°906°2LE [ 0 0 0 0 0 [ 0 0 000'890'v1  [968'89%°'LL [000°0.£°CL 9 IV10L
00°0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 aSOHdd
b0 €82'9 000°2y 000°L¥ 0 0 LL# oM
€L'65 €LZ°209'T  {000'S9V'6L 000'6€L'9 000'2LL'S 000°'756'9 B #1PM
0 v6Z'0L 000°LL 0001 000'2t 00005 S#lIeMm
000 0 0 0 o 0 Vb # oM
6t 958'0LL 000'8.Z't 000'586 0002} 000'18Z VE #1IDM
620 10L'ZL 00056 000'9L 000'9L 000'€9 VZ # oM
66°LS 09£°69Z°'C  [968'v¥6'9L 000'992'9 968'959'S 000'220'S jouun,
Y 14ND STIVO %00L- %001~ %001~ %00L- %001~ %004~ %001~ %001~ %001~ Yot YtrE- W
%001~ %001~ %00L- %001~ %00L- %00L- %00L- %001 %00L- %04 %9 %0 [44114
WV10L WIOL V1oL 930 AON 120 d35 onv nr NAC AV udY UV 834 NI

dVO3Y YY3A - § NOILONAOHd




519'L LIE'L Sv6 828 ov9 669 SPS'L 695' 12L'T £2L'T 100'€ 089'C 9 WIOL
9ze 162 (£ 12 »61 8 S9€ vy €EV 52 oLv 86t
€5t S0e ;134 6L €91 (4} i8¢ L1714 (T44 £or 89F [3:14
£ee 192 151 el I 6 €61 6EP 8Ly 955 624 659
98C €81 vil 06 34 8z s olg S€9 (%] 9r9 €8
191 L sy 8¢ 8e 42 €1z 89V ¥ES 655 005 18¢
051 pSt 151 651 z9L Sol 891 0LL 9s1 22 z8L v8L 1euuny
Loz
910’4 156 866 896 ZL0'L €9L°L [ yov'L 60v'L y95°L S18'1L el 9 Iv.LOL
80 882 992 952 82 oLe ave 0se 8GE 19¢ L9g €ee
Sie 85Z 1474 1124 52 082 €58 £5¢ SsE e r41% €6¢€
8L ¥SL o€l St 1443 002 002 €5¢ RX14 ££e €E€ 0Le
SiL Shi Sit Shi eVl o8l 08¢ o€ S6Z Sbe (3 0ge
11-11 paiind dwng|o 0 01 01 [} 0s 05 0 0 0 viz vz VZ # IeM
vEL 9€t 9L €1 [s28 £vl vl i srL i SPL Jigs fsuuny
YolE- %82" %9 %Ll %8S %99 %ol k- YaS i YeBb- YE %0t~ YGE-
808 681 11§ S0S 9IS 20§ 6L EVLL S¥e'L 60E°L 11E'L 150°L
152 162 0 0 0 [ [ [ [ 0 0 0
641 191 319 astk 9L 347 S0T 82 1€ AN sze oze
pid 8eL 8zL 24} 6LL 174} 812 viz 162 682 982
09 09 09 09 09 09 66 891 [3:74 i %4 661
114 s¢ ST s¢ sz (24 €€ 91 [243 e St
0ot og b4 14 0og ot S8 o4} szl 051 [}
oLt 8Li 8Ll 611 [£4) (4! veL sZL 24} 621 L1EL
210z d1edwod (%12~ Yol b %8y %Bt Yeb Yol G- Yl %6 L= Ye9L- Yol- %0t 8102
8.yt el gLE’L 182'L [T 8.Z°L z8Z'tL 262°L zIE'L v6Z'L 99L'L 9 vIO0L
sz [3:74 3:74 152 1374 514 874 314 [3:74 374 3:74 L1 #1IBM
€92 S8 zve 652 852 S61 6L 861 £61 €61 181 8 # lIeM
662 062 €82 0.2 1€ 961 61 s9L cLL ozl 89L s51 S#IIPM
(434 102 10z 202 6L 91 194 v6l 681 sl 718 11 vy #lIeM
61-6 palind dwnd|o 0 [ 0 91 z9 291 9L 981 v6L 8yl VE #IIOM
622 981 414 2L 851 8L 681 6Lt (718 20z o5t VZ # lIeM
2L sel :143 8Z1 8zL €21 (189 vZl 611 2Ll 401 lsuung
810Z 9.1edwoD|%E8 %0 %tSL %SSL %991 %SS1 %19 %EL %€ %0 %92 6102
900'Z 8v6'L [ 566'} 090' 040'C 196°L 096°L 100 [ Lv'L 9 IWLOL
1374 374 314 574 314 [3:14 [3:74 314 874 152 314
0se ££e €EE €EE (445 8re 19¢ 19¢ 4198 56¢ (724
oLe 208 682 682 :13% LE 108 13 (433 e S0e
0ot 88¢ 692 cge 05¢ zie 20¢€ ;14 6L€ 0se t2x4
62¢ €2 €€ ¥4 i (334 Lie [:12% 1Z€ e 0
€€ 8lE €EE 9¢€ 6€¢ vre 26z 982 90€ 29z 052
£et Zel €L €51 £€L ceL LeL 2L [X43 (4! (43 €21
6102 9sedwoD(%9e %St %8 %SG %0S %29 %ES %lS %95 %0¥ %Y %92
SS8°'L 108°L 88L'L 164') L) 926’ 100 180'C 280'C 20T 880' 900'C
3°74 [3:14 [3°14 se 374 [3:14 1374 314 15z 374
€0€ 682 €LZ €€ 25¢ 8.€ £6¢ 96€ £6¢ 15¢
€8¢ 4:14 68¢C 62 00 66 862 [43 OLE (1124
e yx44 [A%4 852 FA%S Sle Sve vse 149 00t
133 See 88¢ L1E Ste Sie oLe £IE 80¢€ 62¢
£€¢ €1e ras €€ 9€€ cve 15¢ SIE SbE €6
ovl ovi £L 51 9€EL 9gt vEl €€l €€L €L 1euun |
0202 3sedwo)| %8~ %hd- Ed Yod- %2 %v %t %EL %E L %9E 120z
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6161 6v8°L 98’ 9 WLOL
574 3:14 314
6GE 9le Lig
812 98¢ 812
90t yx44 fx44 Y #I60M
F43% £EE 0ct YE#UIBM
€Ee 962 60€ YZ # IBM
orlL 48 (143 teuuny
1202 aJedwo)d[%00.- %004~ %001 %001~ %00 L~ %00k~ %004~ %0014~ %001~ oG- Sobi- zz0Z
030 AON 120 d38 oNv anr NOP AVA Hdv HYR 9833

J1INNIN ¥3d SNOTTVO 3OVHIAY




ZZSH1d3aTaIm3oXasin

a8l NOILONAOYd V10l

(145 . . o

s . el : dyogl
el . e 1 .o : duoy

24G'/S : POy . . e

24y . - 9'8El . . s

zysy . 6 . : o

50T ] s AR | _ [zenwy

e . et . dyos
ZU'G's . _ . e

z4g'/S . S0zl | vo .

zysy ) i . : e

2y/y . _ b | 8% o

i 92901 dyosl
2y'6'66 . Lo

rAViegyel : | S0 ZL . oy

2ysvy ) SRS . e

2ysy ; 6 100l

5oF . [ I z2IseIE

iy | ge'c0l dyost
Zy'G'gs : £ ; oo

iy | | o6zl . dyogl

2yly . 48 . cuost

zysy . _ 991 100!

== . S ZTIVTIE

VA od | * i pPadIAIRS "
| dwng | jeneq |oAaT 4 /palua | elea | Jequ
S_M_umwm mwn_u__ww aAoge selep || Buidwng | onels  flyidag dwnd | [I9M [BI0L | II9M JeaA [IBA

220z v judy ANVAINOD H3LVM M3THD d33HS



H1d33 dNNd === d Y TTIM e S YT TN v

ccoc /1 1¢oc

S0S G60S S0S S0S S0S S0S S0S S0S  S0S  G0S S80S SOS  S0S SOS  SOS 60§ S0S  S0S S0S SOS SOS S0S S0S S0S  H1d3da dIANd
88¢ 88C 06C (67 66¢ 60t <C0t <C0E C¢6C I6I 8BL 9LT 9LT 9LT 6L d V2 11Im
¢LC wLC 94T YLT T8¢ €8¢ 88C 067 9LC 6LT (9T S9T 09C 69T (L9C SVZ11Em

¢ e e ¢ Tt e ¢k ¢ ¢ e ¢ e 1 e 1 ue ¢ ¢ 1¢ 1¢e T¢ T 1C tc

-33Q -AON 1O -des -8ny  -np -unf -Aepy -ady -ue -q94  -uer -29Q -AON -PQ -das -8ny - nf -unf -Aewyy -udy -JCN -go4  -uef
009

’ 00s

oov

. 00¢

u
|
|

00¢

001

1334
S1edA 7 / s|9na7 4918 AJYIUOIN  YZ# T1IM

ANVIWOOD d4LVM HIJHD d4dHS



1daQ duingemm===  d Yg # TITIM === S VY § T1I/V\ cmmaen

ccoc /1 1o

03y 09¢y 09% 09% Q9 0O9% OSv 097 09¢ 0S¢ 09 0Sr 09¢ 09r Q9% 09¢ 09y 09p Q9v
v6¢ 68¢ Pv6C 86T SOt SO0E €0E 96T 68T 68T
SLC 08T 08C (8T [8T 687 68T 68T I8¢ 08C

[ A A A A A A A 4 [44 [A4 44 (44 Z [44 [44 |24 1¢ ¢ 1¢ ¢ 1¢ 1<
-3Q -AON -13Q -das -dny  -nf  -unp -Aepy -udy -1eA] -ge4  -uel -39Q -AON -12Q -das 3ny - ng -ung

09r 09
¥8Z 08T
LT Tl

| ¥4 | X4
-Aey -ady

09v
08¢
99¢

1c
-Je|A

09y
08¢
T

14
994

09v
8¢
TLC
TZ
-uef

sieaA 7 / s|anat 1o1eph AlYIUOIAL VEH TTIM

ANVAWOD 44 LVM AdTdD dddHS

yidaqg dwing
dVE #11IM
SVEHTIIM

00s

osv

[0[0)7

0S¢g

oot

0S¢

00¢

0st

001

0s

1334



yidag dwingem=—— 4 Yy # TI1IM === S Vi # TIIMN e

¢cO¢ / 1cOc
ovy Ovy Obvy Oby Ovy Ovy Ovtr Obvy Ovy Ovy OV Oy Oby OvP Ovy OPF Obvy Ovy OvP OV Obv Oby Ovy OvPb
TT€ T11€ TT€ TT€ TIE 1TT€ 80t TOE TOE TOE C6C 067 L6T (L6 06C
887 06C 067 067 66C T1T0€ 66T L6C T6C 88C S8C 8LC 8LT 8LT €8T
¢ T W TW T ¢« T T T ¢ T ¢ 1 1C¢ 1¢ t¢ 1T 1¢ 1¢ 1¢ 1¢ T T¢ 1¢
-28g -AON -0 -des -8ny  -nr -unp -Aepy -udy -1y -g84 -Uef -23Q -AON -1Q -das -8ny -nr -unp -Aey -idy -Je|N -Qa4 -uer
— f

SiedA g / s|ona Ja1epn AlYIUON  Wi# 11IM

ANVIWOD JALVM HTLHD dIdIHS

yidag dung
d vy #113IM
SVY #11IM

00S

oSty

ooy

0s¢g

00¢g

0S¢

oo¢

0ST

00t

0s

1334



y1daQg dwing ee====

Oty OCy 0Ty 0TV OCy OCcv OTy Oy Oy Oy Ocv
16¢ 16¢C
64C 18T

¢¢ ¢ ¢ I ¢ e w ¢ e tt ct
-23Q -AON -PQ -dos -8ny -nr -unf -Aeyy -udy -iepy -qod

d S # TIAMN ==

S S # TIIM e—

¢coc¢ / 1€0cC
0Tty O¢y OZvy OCvy Oty
€6C 00€ C0t <0t co¢t
T8¢ v¥87 16C T16C 00F
¢ Tz 1T 1T 1T
-uef -39Qg -AON -1Q -dag

oty
[40}3
86¢

| ¥4
-8ny

oy
S6¢
88¢

|4
-nr

0cy o0Cvy oy
86C €6¢ 18¢C
88C LLT ULt
T¢ 1t T¢
-unf -Aeyy -ady

oty
6L¢C
0LT

1c
1.l

ocy
6L¢
89¢

114
q94

0cy yidag dwng
¥8Z dS#T11IM
LT SSH#MAM

j%4

uef
0S¥
oov
0se

k\#\ 00¢

siedA 7 / s|ana Jo1ep AlYIUOWN  GH TT1IM

ANVIWOD JALVM HILHD ddIHS

0S¢
00¢
0ST
00T

0S

0
1334



1dag duwing s

d 8 # 1AM ==

S 8 # TIIM e

¢cO¢ 1 1€0c
oy Ovy Ovy OWF Ov¥r OV Ov¥ Ot Ovb Oy OvP Ovvy Ovy Obvy OVP Obvr OvP Obvy ObP Obvy OvF Obvr Ovby Obp
PEE vEEL 8EE 1TvE SPE SPE EPE EPE 9EE PEE 6CE 62 STE GCE  [TE
0¢E 0OCE ¢CE 0OCE 6CE 628 TEE GCE ¢¢e C¢E SIE SIE TIE 1TE STE
¢C¢ ¢¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢¢ ¢ ¢ & ¢ ¢ ¢ 1¢ 1¢ 1¢ 1¢ 1¢ tv¢ 1¢ 1¢ 1¢ 1¢ 1¢ 1¢
-23Q -AON -Q -das -Bny  -nr -unr -Aey -ady -uepy -4 -uef -33Q -AON -1Q -das -Bny -inf -unf -Aey -udy -JBlA -394 -uer

SIedA T / S|9na7 1918 M AJYIUOIAL 84 1TIM

ANVIWOD J4LVM NITHdD dIJIHS

yiydaqg dwng
d8#11IM
S8#11IM
00Ss
oSy
o[04
0s¢€
00¢g
0S¢
00t
0sT
00T

0s

1334



U1daQg duwingesssm=  ( TT [|[9M === G TT ||\ e

¢cO¢ / 1C0¢

O0TT 00TT OOTT 0OTT OOTT OOTT O0TT 00TT 00TT yidag dwnd
6/6 186 186 186 1/6 996 996 996 996 d TT [iIPM

Ly6 8V6 8V6 8¥6 8¥6 BV6 8V6 6V6 6¥V6 8V6 BV6 [V6 [¥6 (V6 8Y6 STTIieM

¢¢ ¢ 1T 1z 1z T 1z t¢ T1T¢ t¢ 1¢ T 1T T¢
-23g -AON -PQ -das -3ny  -Inf  -unr -Aepy -idy -sey -q94  -uef

O0TT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOLI OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT 00TT
6/6 6.6 6.6 6.6 6.6 6.6

¢ ¢ ¢ < i e e et o ot

-23Q -AON -PO -d3s -Bny  -nr -ung -Aeyy -ady -uelN -q94  -uer
0ST1

0011

0sot

0001

0s6

006

0s8
1334

sieaA 7 / sjana 4a1epy AJYIUOAL TT# 113IM

ANVIWOD d4LVM 444D dddHS



B A AN I A AR RN S NN AN I
0 0

& M MM S S S S
I i i N N N N I I R N A S S S SR

MOT,] [Puun,

ANVIWOD Y4 LVM HAJTHD dddHS

0

0c

ov

09

08

001

0Zt

ovt

091

WdS NI MO



». z 2 z \z
AP QY QP QA QP Qe QY Q2 QO QR QY QP QR QY Qe Qe
S G T N G B G O O O B g g @ e
O L ¢ P RPN P P PN I R SO O A A A A SR S - N

0
0S¢
00S
0SL
000T
0S¢t
00sT
0S4T

000¢

anuijy Jad suojfen [e10],
ANVIWOD JALVM MDD ddAHS

0s¢e

AIdO NI MO



SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY

WATER PRODUCTION ACRE FEET

B Series1

120

100
90
80

110

2017- 2022



	Agenda 4-21-2022.pdf
	DOC005.pdf

